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NEW . XICO OIL CONSERVATION CC MISSION * 7+ * [ A7t

Santa Fe, New Mexico

: A £ oL T ' i
i ©. =i L NOTICE OF INTENTION TO DRILL . o o
Notice must be-givéh te the Oil Conservation Commission or its proper agent and approval obtained before drilling
begins. If changes in the proposed plan are considered advisable, a copy of this notice showing such changes will be
retupned to the sender. Submit this notice in triplicate. One copy will be returned following approval. See additional
instructions in Rules and Regulations of the Commission.

________ J@.J.Ll.sgn...{:\:...EQ.llaI!d.......................F.C}r.t...Etfj.cki;cn.;,....T.e.xas............4....,,.__._.D_e_c._._lg_______._lg_.‘,;z;

PLACE DATE
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION,
Santa Fe, New Mexico,

Gentlemen:
You are hereby notified that it is our intention to commence the drilling of a well to be known as............
________ Jamison & Pollard ... CTOSBY. o Well Now @
COMPANY 0OR OPERATOR LEASE
sisec X2 . 7.208  _, r.28E .. NMP M Russell ...
N The well is... 3230 ... feet (N.) {85 of the
(E.) ﬁ!ﬂ of the....l.{.?__sf.? .......... line ofsout’hw _________
(Give location from section or other legal subdivision lines. Cross out wrong
directions.)
If state land the oil and gas lease is No......oeeeiireen Assignment NoO......oooooriiiimnns

f if patented land the owner is.. ... et eeeniiamemeeoeememaseeeeeseiceceossasseeeeeeos

‘ . The lessee is......9. 811 £0]
w .1. %]
Address —ort Stockton, LeXs

AREA 640 ACRES
LOCATE WELL CORRECTLY

mission is as follows: with Marvland Casualty

We propose to use the following strings of casing and to land or cement them as indicated:

s8IZE aQF B8I1ZK OF NEW OR LANDED OR - SACKS
HOLE CABING WEIGHT PER FOOT _ SECOND HAND - DEPTH ) CEMENTED CEMENT
15—%— 125" 50# 2nd aand 100" landed
12¢ 10." Lo# 2nd asnd 20! landed
10% _5/3" 22 # oné hand 400! landed
85/8 7" 20 # 2nd nand 750" landed
If nroduction of oil or gzaé encountered will cement 7" 75

If changes in the above plan become advisable we will notify you before cementing or landing casing. We estimate
t

that the first productive oil or gas gand should occur at a depth of about....... 900 ................. feet.

Additional information:

Approved . . ) Sincerely yours, - W
Except as follows: >y
Jemicon & Pollard

A By.....—::".'.M

PositlonPartner .................................................

Send communications regarding well to




